
From: R Prathap Naidu-inflow <n.Prathap@inflowtechnologies.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 4, 2025 4:26 PM 
To: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in> 
Cc: Venkat Rajan <venkat@cosol.in>; Reena Tokas <reena.tokas@neat.no>; Sonali Manchanda-
Inflow <sonali.m@inflowtechnologies.com> 
Subject: RE: ::NEAT NFR Purchase:: 

  
Dear Madam, 
  
Pls find the attached NFR prices. 
  
  

Part code QTY Type Unit INR TP INR 

NEATBARPRO-SE 1 HW 2,76,650.00     2,76,650.00 

NEATPAD-SE 1 HW      41,820.00        41,820.00 

  
Taxes extra 
  
  
Regards, 
Prathap 
  
From: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in> 
Sent: 04 July 2025 14:35 
To: R Prathap Naidu-inflow <n.Prathap@inflowtechnologies.com> 
Cc: Venkat Rajan <venkat@cosol.in>; Reena Tokas <reena.tokas@neat.no> 
Subject: ::NEAT NFR Purchase:: 

  
Hello Prathap, 
  
Greetings from Connectivity IT Solutions. 
  
As discussed with Reena from NEAT, we would like to proceed for NFR Purchase Bar Pro with NEAT pad 
  
Could you please assist with best possible pricing. 
  
Regards, 
Ashwini  
  
 


